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AND SPZCIAL AGEYT LI CHARGE BAT S OP THE PBI
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-

RE. Investivatiou of the assasslnatlon of President CTRL LI
- John_PF. Kennedy on Jovember 22, 1953, by Lee LT
A,Hhrvey Oswald - T

f{ﬁDlvlsLon of,the PBI I was in charze of thae possible subversive
- - agpects of thls aszassination. We conducted a most exhaustive
flnvestigation both lnside and outslde of the Unlted atates.

~Secoqd"- urlnf the courS° of tnis tnvestigation I had .
npumerous conversations with many #BI personnel includizz ir. Sordon
ShanXlin, Special Zgent in Chargze of the Dallas F3I Office in

whose territory the assasslnation took place. I cam2 to have zreat . . .
-respect for ¥r. Shanirlin's thnorouzhness, reli=bpilitvy, agsiduous o
efforts and niz 22mnctiy 99 stund us Anisr Torrcifis TR IT

Jleasions aad 2ixost endless problems of oae kind or tae Ouﬂ”P. Fed
“”nen;could have done as well as Hr. Shanklia. . - v

*}. Third-” Durlnv our. convnrsatlons he would rﬂfer froa tiae to

Mltlme~to his own conversations with Assistant to the Director,

. John P, Mohr and to Assistant Director Alex Rosen and soze of uls

"~ men, for Mr. Rosen's Division handled the criminal aspects of thne

-~ ilnvestization. I 40 notnggs: i gr. Shanzlia ever mentlonlaz to

TLome any“converaations witasunder Xr. Jowmm P. Zohr. Alth trna passaze

< of fifteen yez2rs I do not now rocall Just what Mr. 3hanklia s=2id con--

:*cerning his conversations with these men or what thny regvortedly - - - -
said to aim. e . . . S

- “I do not recall elther all of the subject matters I ‘
discussed with dr. ShanXlin about tals case but to _th2 best of ny ~ -
recollaction the followlng comes to mind in a fra¢~entarv or_in- - '

co gylete coutﬂx H

"'1: ,We were both concarnﬂd over zaps ln the case “alch -
~ 7 “would probablv never be clos=d, such as what actually
... oceurred while Osvald was in Covliet Russla betweea
-=-~him and Soviet officials, or what mizht have occurred — -
" i~ -between Oswald and Castro Cubans had they met oa -
.. <. occasions unknowa to the ¥BI. The fact that the
-, Soviets allowed Oswald's wife, Marina, to come to

the Unlted States troubled us for it was at a time.
-~ 'when thnls was not generally being done. We wondered

7~ .1f they came under Soviet instructions and for a-

= speclfic purpose but we coald not find evidence of
- .this. . {e knew Marina was much more intelll-ent thnn
mOswald and this was thourht~provoat1ve..
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" We _worried tocet over many questions like this = -
I as we sought, larzely in vain, to find conclusive -
"answers. #de discussed electromnic coveraze on Marina .
Oswald and how to cover her when skte came to Washington
. ta testify before the Jarren Commlssion. . (T velieve
she stayed at the Jillard Hotel, but I am not certain,
"and engaged in some 1llicit activitles with one of her
official escorts). . .. . .. . Lo o

. One day during a conversation, Mr. Shanklin mentloned - .
.... he had internal personnel probleas in tals case because
" one of his azents (the name was not given to me or 1if

'soe I have forgotten this) had received, while Oswald
was alive' a threatening messdge from nim because of

- the agent's investigation of Oswald. I raised a S
“ ‘question as to detalls but Mr. Shanklin seemed disinclined - .
* to discuss it other than to say he was handling it as

* a personnel problem with Mr. J. P. Mohr.- I did not. .
press the matter and we wa2nt on to other tonies. Ao
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~ In another later conversation, Mr. Shanklin mentioned
- to me that Director J. Zdzar Hoover was furlous at-
7 one of his agzents, James dosty (I do not rema2aber that
- . L ever met or talzed to thals asent) and was zoing to
* give him a transfer out of Dallas. (To my knowledze
- Mr. Hosty was revorted to be an excellent agent of
_ superior intezgrity and ablility). I inquired why.
= ¥r. Shanklin replied that X¥r. doover did not 1like the
. -...way Mr. Hosty had handled his part of tne Ogwald in-
- vestigatlon and it was then Mr. Shanklin told ;e that
1t was Mr. Hosty who had recelved the tareateainz- .
= message from Oswald before the assassination. Mr.
~- Shanklin did not mention that any message had been
.. destroyed. He did say that Mr. Hoover did not want
Mr. Hosty given his disciplinary transfer until after
. Mr, Hosty had testifled before the ‘iarren Comaission
~ ‘'which was certain to happen. Mr. Shanklin said Hr.
Hoover did not wish the transfer to take place before,
for fear members of the Jarren Commissioa 1izght find
- out about it and make inquiries as to why the traansfer
‘was made and tals Mr. Hoover did not want. To ay recol- -
-+ lection no further elaboration on the subject was made.
7-Again, no mention was made to me by M¥r. Shaanklin that
".» any memorandum, letter or note had been destroyed. I
“-.-L know that Mr. Hosty was flnally transferr=d but at
-T«"- this writinz I do not remember whether it «wus before
~— 1 or after he testifled before the Warrean Coanlission.

X Pifth: ‘Duiing;the course of this loﬁg difficult 1nves§igafloh
: E_!‘Q}d hear that some docuzent had been destroyed relating to Oswald




.-~ and that some others Were misslng, the nature of which, 1£ told I
>*:do not recall.. I cannot remember who gave me this information or
.z, whether- it was from one or more sources. Further, neither do L :
“recall whether 1t came from within my Division or outside it.. Rumors,
:yarns, storles, innuendos, speculations, were frequently floating
-about and unless there was a substantial or compelling reason tanere
“was neither time or need to pursue them unless instructed to do sa.
A3 1t was, we were hard-pressed for time to follow up real and fira
leads..: To my recollection what came to me in tals maanner did not
Telate to- +he work and responslbllites of my Divislion and ther° it
_ended L ; - e .

- _the most trying circumstaucﬂs. It was ay lmnression ne
‘'wasg. often sunject to ctatorial self-servinz, self—protentive
N oercionkrom FBI Headquarters in dashington, D. C. -

o . ¥Mr. Shaaslia Lo = Ziagers, aonest _iaaa in wnon I have alduys
ﬂhad the: utmost. conflinnce and stlll do It 1is unfortunate we did

”not:have more men like him 1n the FBI and at tae offlclal lﬂve'

in,Washington; D c. - _ -

Respectfully submltted

\dLﬂm\ J&h‘!ﬁhk

To the best of my recollnction, the conversatlon I axﬂ-

~w1th.Mr' ‘Shanklin concerning one of his agents who had recelved
a: threatening message from Oswald occurred subsequent to the -

assasslnatlon of John F. Kennedy. ; . ‘

: I.would lige to further state that at no time was I present

"“or have any knowledze whats o th 1dentitids of anyone who

~ made. a decision to destroy ¢' fted4Y2? note delivered by kee .
Hﬁrvey-Oswald.to tne Dallas Office of the FSI. - o

Respectfully suomlttcd ;At .
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